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I. Complainant, Nathan Freeman is an individual residing at 1385%13@11%&9
New York, New York 10029, is the sole owner of the shipment concerned in this
complaint and the person with the most interest in the shipment. .

Il. Upon information and belief, Respondent, Mediterranean Shipping Company
S.A. Genova (“MSC”) is an ocean common carrier with an office, under the name of
Mediterranean Shipping Company (USA) inc., located at 420 5™ Avenue, New York,
New York 10018-2702. MSC is the ocean common carrier of the shipment concerned
in this complaint.

Upon information and belief, Respondent, Shipco Transport, Inc., (“Shipco”) is a
non-vessel-operating common carrier (‘NVOCC”) with an office located at 20 Pulaski
Street, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002 and 2430 Mali Dr. Ste 200, North Charieston,
South Carolina 29406. Shipco is the NVOCC of the shipment concerned in this

complaint.



lll. Respondent, MSC is an ocean common carrier within the meaning of 46
U.S.C. App. § 40102 (17), formerly 46 U.S.C. App. §1702 (16) and Shipco is a non-
vessel-operating common carrier within the meaning of 46 U.S.C. §40102 (16), (19),
formerly 46 U.S.C. App. §1702 (17) (B). This complaint is filed pursuant o 46 U.S.C.
§41301 (a), formerly 46 U.S.C. App.§ 1710 (a), seeking reparations for injuries caused
to complainant by respondents’ violation of 46 U.S.C. § 41102 (c), formerly 46 U.S.C.
App.§ 1709 (d) (1), formerly 46 U.S.C. §10 (d) (1) of the Shipping Act of 1884, in
willfully, arbitrary and wrongfully refusing to provide complainant with an original bill of
lading for complainant’s shipment concerned in this complaint thereby preventing
complainant from obtaining possession of his shipment resulting in the total loss of the
shipment as is more particularly alleged hereinafter. Respondents are guilty of
unreasonable practices relating to delivery of complainant’s shipment within the
meaning, intent and scope of 46 U.S.C. §41102 (c). See Corpco International Inc. v.
Straightway, Inc., Federal Maritime Commission, docket No. 97-05.

IV (A). In or about early May, 2006 , complainant engaged C. Martin Taylor and
Company, Inc., of 2831 Talleyrand Ave. Suite 209, Jacksonviile, Florida 32206
("Taylor”) as a freight forwarder to arrange the transportation of complainant’s
property, the shipment herein, consisting of two containers of scrap plastic.
Complainant paid all the ocean freight and other charges of the shipment, totaling
about $9,555.00. A copy of the invoice of Taylor, dated May 26, 2006 is annexed
hereto and made a part hereof as exhibit 1.

Upon information and belief, on or about May 24, 2006, without complainant’s



knowledge or consent, Taylor engaged Respondent, Shipco as NVOCC to make
arraignments with an ocean common carrier to carry complainant’s shipment from
Jacksonville, Florida to the Port of Cotonou, Benin, Africa. Shipco made arraignments
with MSC to carry complainant’s shipment. Upon information and belief, a copy of a
copy of a bill of lading dated, May 24, 2006, as provided to complainant by Shipco, is
annexed hereto and made a part hereof as exhibit 2 and a copy of a copy of a bill of
lading dated, Cotonou 04/09/ 2006, as provided to complainant by MSC is annexed
hereto and made part hereof as exhibit 3. The date, “Cotonou 04/09/086," is believed
to be September 4,2006.

Upon information and belief, on or about July 6, 2006, complainant’s shipment
arrived at the Port of Cotonou, Benin, Africa, was removed from MSC’s vessel and
placed in the custody and possession of MSC and/or Shipco at the Cotonou port
terminal. Commencing in or about June, 20086, and continuing through about early
November 2006,complainant, complainant’s customs broker in Cotonou and
complainant’s wife, Christiane Freeman (“Christiane”) the designated consignee of the
shipment, residing in Cotonou, made numerous demands to respondents and their
agents to provide complainant or complainant’'s customs broker or complainant’s wife-
consignee with the original bill of lading for complainant’s shipment. Respondents
refused to issue such original bill of lading.

The officials of the Port of Cotonou, Benin, required production of the original
bill of lading of the shipment as a condition of allowing complainant or his customs

broker or complainant’s wife-consignee delivery and possession of complainant’s



shipment.

Upon information and belief, respondents knew, or in the exercise of
reasonable care, should have known the requirement of the Port of Cotonou, Benin, of
production of the original bill of lading as a condition for release of the shipment to
complainant. But respondents, unreasonably, wilfully and arbitrary refused to issue to
complainant, his customs broker or wife-consignee an original bill of lading of
complainant’s shipment.

(B) That further, MSC wrongfully claimed that complainant owed MSC about
$20,000.00 for demurrage relating to complainant’s shipment and refused to reiease
complainant’s shipment uniess payment of the alleged demurrage was made.
Thereby, MSC engaged in improper conduct of an unreasonable practice relating to
delivery of property in violation of 46 U.S.C. §41102 (c).

That, upon information and belief, in November 2006, the Port Customs officials
of Cotonou, Benin, confiscated and seized complainant’s shipment as a consequence
of complainant’s inability to obtain the required original bill of lading from respondents
and take delivery and possession of his shipment.

(C). That further, in January, 2007, respondents’ unreasonably, fraudulently
and deceitfully attempted to extort alleged demurrage charges from complainant for
the release of complainant’s shipment aithough respondents knew or should have
known that complainant’s shipment had been previously confiscated by the Port
Customs officials of Cotonou, Benin. Thereby respondents engaged in improper

conduct of an unreasonable practice relating to delivery of property in violation of 46



U.S.C. §41102 (c).
V. That by reason of the facts stated in the foregoing paragraphs, complainant
has been subject to injury as a direct result of the violation by respondents of 46
U.S.C. §41102 (c) in respondents’ refusal to issue an original bill of lading as
requested by complainant and required by the Port of Cotonou, Benin to secure
delivery of complainant’s shipment, directly causing complainant loss of his entire
shipment and property.
VI. That complainant has been injured and seeks reparations as followings:
Total loss of the value (agreed sale price, exhibit 4) of the
the property of the shipment.. ... $80,000.00,
or in the event of insufficient evidence of such loss, reimbursement of the
ocean freight and other charges of the shipment in the sum of $9,405.00 and the
purchase price of the property of the shipment in the sum of $11,962.00, together with
an award of reasonable attorneys fees and punitive damages for the willful, wrongful
, and illegal conduct of respondents in their refusal to issue an original bill of lading and
conversion of complainant’s property. The amount of attorneys fees and punitive

damages are to be determined by the Federa! Maritime Commission.

VIl. WHEREFORE complainant prays that respondent be required to answer
the charges herein; that after due hearing, an order be made commanding said
respondents (and each of them): to cease and desist from the aforesaid violation of

said act; to establish and put in force such practices as the Commission determines to



be lawful and reasonable; to pay to said complainant by way of reparations for the
unlawful conduct herein above described, the sum of $80,000.00 with interest,

attorney’s fees and punitive damages, or such other sum as the Commission may
determine to be proper as an award of reparation; and that such other and further

order or orders be made as the Commission determines to be proper in the premises.

Dated at Roslyn, N.Y. this 14" day of February, 2008.

"S%th‘:: -

Nathan Fegenian, Complainant
\iS;QS‘“ venue, New York, New York 10029.

J,M/U-"‘"-H
Donald D. Olman firm of
Rassner, Rassner & Olman
Attorney for Complainant
14 Tower Place
Roslyn, New York 11576
(516) 626-2470
Fax (516) 2626-2472

State of New York, County of Nassau, ss: Nathan Freeman, being first duly
sworn on oath deposes and says that he is the complainant and is the person who
signed the foregoing complaint; that he has read the compiaint and that the facts
stated therein ,are true and as to such facts stated upon information and belief, upon
information received from others, affiant believes such to be true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a nota bI cin and for the State of New
York, County of New York this 14" day of February,

Dona d D. lman

Notary Publi¢, State of New York
No. 02012957125

Qualified in Nassau County
Commission Expires 9-30-2009



Attorneys for Respondent, Shipco Transport, inc:
Patrick Michael DeCharles, |l

Cichanowicz, Callan, Keane, Vengrow & Textor, LLP
61 Broadway, Suite 3000

New York, N.Y. 10006-2802

(212) 344-7042

Fax (212) 344-7285

Attorneys for Respondent, Mediterranean Transport, Inc:
Unknown at this time.

informal Dispute Resolution procedures have not been used prior the filing of this
complaint nor has consultation been sought with the Commission Dispute Resolution
Specialist.



EXHIBIT 1



C. Martin Taylor and Company., Inc. FHC 2035

P Box 2@87
Jackseonville, FL 32206

NATHAM FREENAN

1385 STH AVE APT 18D
NEW YORK, NY

TEL: (212} 418-664°

Your ref: 1584392
B/L: COT1504392 @5/24/86
bestinaticoen: COTOHDU

Invoice date: @5/26/06
Yessel: MSC ALEXANDRIA VG834
Sailing date: 05/24/06

2 CONTAIRERS SCRAP PLASTIC
CONTAINER# MSCU48@4765
CONTAINERE# IRBUS194973

C. Hartin Tayloer and Company, Inc.
PO Box 3067
Jacksoaville, FL 32206

OCEAR FREIGHT PREPAID

FORYARDIRG/DOC. PREPAID
INLARD CHARBES (2 CONTAIRERS)
APPLIED TO INVOICE #3562

---------------------------------- CHARGETS -r-meommmmmmmmmemm e m e

Forwarding Accessorial

Forwarding Fee 150, 00 Ocean Freight 8125, @0
U4, 5. CUSTONS CHARGE 1018, 08

Pay this Amount----------~=--~--------=

MAKIFEST ADDRESS CORRECTION 100.99
COURIER FEE (2 DOMESTIC) 2. 90

£. Martin Taylor & Company, Inc. haw a policy against paywment, zolicitation
or receipt of any rebate, directly or indirectly, which would be unlawful

under the United States Shipping Act,

1916, as awmended.

Upon reguesi, we

shall provide a detailed breakout of the components of all charges agsegzed
and a true copy. of sach pertinent document relating to these charges. Add
1 1/2% per month to total for past due invoices. Other terms on reversa.

INVOICE Ho.o 35689

Payment due no later than RE/A5/06






() BHIPPER; (Full dotade)
SHIPCO TRANSPORT INC

2430 MALL DR, STE 200

CHRISTIAN FREEMAN

PO BOX 267

COTCNOU BENIN, W, AFRICA
TEL: 21-320801

MOBILE: 21-95068956

I 5] PRE_CARFIED BY" {Combined Trama, cnly)

KICOOOCOOOOOOOCCK
(THPOAT OF LONNG:
JACKSONVILLE, FL

91 PLACE OF DEUVERY- oty Trans. oniy}
FIOVCOOOOOOTHAKRXK

(1) VESSEL &Y Mo

MSC ALEXANDRA - 683A

A DOCLVENT Mo

CHS081405

(8} SERVICE CONTRACT No

151 POWT & COUNTRY OF DFoGah:

UNITED STATES

[#4} CARRIER'S RECEIPT {Continued on
sttached Bl of Lading Ride: page{s). if apphcatbie )

MEDITERRANEAN SHIPPING COMPANY S.A., Geneva

BT FORT - TO - FORT JHIFMENT?
(Fl-inBoea TR 8) Tk

NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 26406

@) NOTIFY (Ho respensiiity shell attack b Caries ot 1o thin Agani far flure 6 nsity)

Soretrredinrs
COFPY - NON NEGOTIABLE

MSCUTD086785

COMOTHED TRARSPORT SHEMENT 7 1 No of ariginal Bol {oamber & words) | o 8 BoL it rigen gnamber & words)
» x (Fllin Soma 5.4, 9.4 10) Tick. > l | 3 THREE | 0 ZEROQ
) COHSIGHEE { NOT KEGOTIABLE UNLESSH CONSIGHED TG GRDER )
NATHAN FREEMAN
Ref #; 605054058 ROUTE DE FILINGUE NIMAY
NIGER, AFRICA

) SPACE FOR CARRIETS AGENTS ENCOREMENTS [FCLFGL SLCH

11PLALE OF RECEPT {Combisd Trusaport i)
FOKNHOOCOC I AANXK

!mmofm

COTONOU, BENIN

(164 MODE OF OH-CARRIAGE (Comt: Frane. ondy]
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
| PORT CF

MEDITERRANEAN SHIPPING COMPANY G-I

SHIPPER'S MEMORANDA: BOXES (A) TO (E} AND BOX 13 ARE NOT PART OF THES BA. CONTRACT - FOR MERCHANT'S USE ONLY.
{0} FORVARDING AOENT - REFERENCE 1) SECOHO NOTHY

[1L] Almmnsuunmwmw g thels Memecenda. M Conation, Combints ad #1 e inkrmation shown b Bor 13 it uriknown bo the
Caniae, wha bt 80 y that et o ot &4 the Shippery In Bax 13 do ™t engage fhe Carier cockackiady o in sy

ideomty barks of Cont. or ohel Comen. Toul sr or bt § Gargo Dascription Gross Weght Measurement
Packsges end seatrumbeits) Provegh I e ettt o l {€ontinued on attached Bl of Lading Rider page(s), ¥ apphcasie)
o pachagra oy at carrme
INBUS184973 40 DRY VAN ] 1 13 UNIT(S) OF STC: 4-PALLETS AND $-BUNDUES PLASTIC SCRAP £,979.200 KGS
014280 0185624 22,000.370 LBS.
M3CUMB04765 40" DRY VAN 1 1 A0 UNIT(S) OF  STC: J4-BOXES AND 6-BUNOLES PLASTIC SCRAS 12.872.960 KGS.
41605/014261 D185825 28,600.481 LBS.
NO SED REQUIRED. AES - X20060423034004 TOTAL : 22952160 KGS
50,500.851 LBS
1 s Sarhaals Wam 1104 sha —rt b e with fae e llacchant Divarion rosersns b 1% L e seahdbhied

(15) FREIGHT & CHARGES (“PAYABLE* signifies INTENTION. Cango shall not be defvered unlessFreight & Charges are pald)

1 PAYABLE AT i
REIGHT & CHAR BASIS RATE
| F L GES | POL | POD I ELsewnere |
o
AD VALOREM GHARGES IF ANY !
- o, e, A iof el i e, I 4 ol cep It ey, EMR S AL, v S
:cnm filnry paleivty oy of popy s god 2 wiivad ¥y hu«—hqnm::m-
RECEVED FOR SHENT -q—-a-un-—i—-l—n-o-e-d-;m-pdq- ey ot rogerst sy
weride] iy thay oty ot SrDouy o e SN ] SRS
W . of Original . pue ™ b by Marty), ir i, ]
- o
PUACE AND DATE OF 15506 SHI#PED ON BOARD ek AS AGENTS FOR THE CARRIER
CHARLESTON - MSC (USA) INC. DATE 24-May-06
2aMayee 1 T I R B R







-

JYL MEDITERRANEAN SHIPPING GOMPANY S.A., Geneva NON NEGOTIABLE COPY Bol.
SC : MSCUTDO86785

IS IT PORT-TO-PORT SHIPMENT ? ' COMBINED TRANSPORT SHIPMENT 7 | | N° of original Bal (number & words) |  N° of Bol. Rider Pages {number & words)
| (Fill-inBoxes 7 & 8) Tick=> ¥ {Fill-in Boxes 5, 6, 9 & 10) Tick > [

— |

{1) SHIPPER: {Full details) (2) CONSIGNEE: (Not Negotiable unless «To Order of ...»)
SHIPCO TRANSPORT INC NATHAN FREEMAN
2430 MALL DR. STE 200 ROUTE DE FILINGUE NIMAYTEL: 9540 7347
29406, NORTH CHARLESTON NIGEL
SCALE@SHIPCO.COM '
(3 NOTIFY: {No responsibility shall attach to Carrier or to his Agent for failure o nofify) | (4) SPAGE FOR CARRIER'S AGENTS ENDORSMENTS (FCL/FCL; SLSC}
CHRISTIAN FREEMAN FCL/FCL
PO BOX 267TEL: 21-320601MOBILE: 2195969956
COTONOU
{5) PRE-CARRIED BY: (Combined Transport onlv} . . (6) PLACE OF RECEIPT: (Combined Transport only}
XXX A rssmnnbiosidX PO TS 0000000000004
(7} PORT OF LOADING: (8) PORT OF DISCHARGE:
JACKSONVILLE, FL | €OTONOU, BENIN
18 PLAGE OF DELIVERY: (Comb Frr:only) = | {16) MODEOF ON-GARRIAGE: Corib T, i) |
" {11) VESSEL-8 VOY, N .| (12) AGENTS AT PORT OF DISCHARGE / DELIVERY:
MSC JAVA 284 s
" - 13) Ntdetailésimwﬁi B. 1Samifum' hedby:..th' Sh‘ppers,beingm_'”!;o{a oranda. Quantity, Condition, Content ¢l all other infor-
(1 4) -'GAR,RIER,S, BECE!PT (Contmuefi c_'“ ’ gna)ﬂon shown In Box 1?3 -a?: unknawn tila_sthe Ca_n-i;, whlo has no rrieanglt:) verr?fy their cbr:]ec‘h'lm:ss ::d does ngt :c!:c:oav:lladga then:nT?vre
sittached Bill of Lading Rider page(s), If applicable) statements of tha Shippers in Box 13 do not engage the Carrier contractually or.in any other manner.
’ o] 3 wof. | . ' ' e
Identity Marks of Cont. of other numer | cTG';do?grmfr Haz . o ] qugo D_e__scqptlgn__ . - Cargo Measurement
packages arid seal numbe_f(é) . pgj mg;é _m mﬁ';d Codo (antmggc_l_o_n a_t_t_achpd Bill of Lading. Rider pag?(s)g if applicable) | Gross q\gelg__m -
2 2x 07 CNTR(SYS.T.C.
13 UNPACKED _ -
STE: 4-PALLETS AND 9-BUNDL _
INBU5194973/ 40'DV/ TARE: 3750 KG ESPLASTIC SCRAP 0979200 KG
Seal:014280/Terminal seal
Seal:0185824/Shippers seal | S L o
40 UNPACKED T o
STC: 34-BOXES AND 6-3UNDLE
MSCU4804765/ 40'DV/ TARE: 3740 KG S PLASTIC SCRAP 12972,960 KG
Seal:41605014261/Terminalseal
Seal:0185825/Shippers st
TOTAL TARE: 7490,00 KG TOTALS: b2952,160 KG
| (15) FREIGHT & CHARGES («PAYABLE- signifies INTENTION. Cargo-shall not be deliveted unless Freight & Charges-are paid)
S ; . s - S S PAYABLE at o
l Specification of Freight & Charges IR  Basls Rate t B PLL © ERNFWHEHE
Ad Valorem charges -1 . T . .
| Declared value: S | TOTAL FREIGHT & CHARGES | B E T
iN AUGEP 1ING tus BaL The Menchiant & agmaammnounu mmetsrms, ang P ‘whather pnited, stamped o wittlen hereon of _1.mnmmmmmmmmmngnnmmmm,m
R e B S R e B S T R vt et s by g 3, w0
e o ot L e o B B o B ey o Y e STppers sl e

1

i
]

1
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ot ""ﬁfmﬁhﬁdmm'mwwwwmmmwmm.m
it 0 fyy TiTies Brtiche of tranBRacL tsed ta goad.

4. PARAMOUNT GLAUSE, This B/L shall have effact as fotlowa:
{a) For o trades, sxcapt for goods sh mmmmmmsmmmmmmmwmmmmdmgua
pdbm’mu;éumbw u%nmﬂumwﬂw1%mmfww
b .
cabh.mapn-\mbymrsmoeol wpmmm%mum&m.
reguiations ang ol hevein as f get nnongqn,mdoamameybemwhwﬁﬁngfmmm

ummummmwmmnmmhumwmeus.wumwm
mmmwwmnmawmwmmu

the. ‘temaln I e Gustody and controt of the camier.
2 LAW AND JURISDICTION, .
mwd&ﬁorm mmcomvpimcma L hymiam:.hdibewbpctmmsexdusiveiudsda-
tor ) o mta)"” o g 'ﬁ:&m"mu‘:'ucmsgmofc-iﬁ avidenced by this EVL relating to caried 1o
o from the Aot Sintsa of Amerl *I?‘fb'e to the soke juredict g Uritod Siates, L.5. District Court, District

Ui
of Now York, and Untted States law shall be " .
mcm mtm?):ﬁ B'\nmu:;wngmmddigcmwﬂ jothe nmmh“ﬁdwmﬂmﬁn 4
jof, 2 or coul casa-
ol'mbimz‘:y\a‘nspn’ﬂ. mwmlsmzlnwmmmmwumm

3 ssvsnmﬁs.cuusa|nwm_wﬁwmmummmhurmnwemnmm & cim under this Bol,
woammmtheg;lwlm-ufany appiicable convention o national baw, witich ‘camotbahedhmbyagm—
,lo!homo.mlofmlrmsm et

ment of COntract, tancy but no furthet, ba vold such clause of pait be soverable
from M&mmrnj_nmapruvhlomofmi:BuLmiehmm«wdefmces.ibums,mepﬁm.linﬂraﬂomvﬂchnp«mh!ww
of the lor oF Agenta, Chatt ploy or t or others who are subject 1o pro-
nmm
4. PERIOD OF REBPONS) ) )
@mmmwmmmrmsmmmwmwu
if the called for by this B/L I3 riot Combined Traneport.
i} The rasponsiolity of e Camer mwmwuuwmm onto v yesael vp 1o end including,
from the vesssl and the Carriar shall not liahie fof loss or damage 10 1he goods ing the parad before loading onto
e ou hw@l“\v\asnaol"s iy orsuch loss of ’ ke
oF ramp .
mmlnﬂwmmo@dhcanﬁmdmhbmbmmﬁmmfmmﬁm , whother being
mmmmm«mwmmmmw stored, or put into

o baxes 5, 6, B & 10 o the face of this Bil)

not & BAL o docurnant of e La res-
1o the Hague Rotes, the Hague-Visby Frules,

16. DECK CARGO AND LIVE ANIMALS, Ad goods stated hermin 10 e camed on deck, and live animals, birds or fish ars racel-
m.wmd.m;%w.mmwmmmmmcmmmmummmw. of

o, his servamts or agents or ; taze of deviation of the ship. 4 =0 o from

dmmhmb‘hmmﬂlal 1 of it suitabliity and congition. H the shi

the contalner, the: tmlburuspmsublerorpmperstovngaand Qo0ds 10 insura il and 1o avoid shi-
.WWMWWWWMWIM foss or damage nature to the container of 1o gther pro-
mw%mm 1ha goodia of thale of sacuring. Tha. teak

e for all mmwum?iwmcmw« su . which may be causad by the Merchant's carga.
18, FREIHT & WAR RISKS CH Ful fre shall be d %y samed UpON fcalpt of the goods

by the Carmier, whathex the
hareunder, whather actually of not,

out olaim

m?:&n‘ Mmammaﬁammm‘gﬂwgﬂmmmlwmmwemm
Duas, curtios, chargss and finea relxing a8 tha Merchant

:uamuymc;mnmﬂmm_ shall reimbursa the Carrier In mwwm%lmthlmm m&

19 w&mwg@mmnmm&m It s horézy @

S aaa Chars, in ANy CCUMSEANCE whatsoaver, be under any liability whatsoever wu?.MMudw-' t for any 1083 or camage of
mmmgruonmeMMwwmmeaMmﬂspa'lMuIeacunghthucomse 3
with o it 10 the & ity of the foregaing provisions i this clause avery Sxcag-
mmmempﬂmmhhm*mmmmofmmm
Fusrounrien arvaliable and chall sxtend 10 OIRC every tuch

oparatol of any other

of lm?oina mmmmcmuummmeﬂtoumgwmmm

o behalt of and for the benefit of al mmmmmmmmmw sbindependent contractors, A3 afn-
shadl to this mdent be of be deemed tc be party to thi Bill of Lading.

20. SPECUAL CIRCUMSTANGES. H dunng th voyage speciel CioumSIaNces pocur with 16gand to the vessel and/or her X
ammmmﬂmawmmwmmm.uwmmw h delay at a port or place,

o D ey iy sermahy O . Such massures bing for

o eonalder d . 2 for

mamdmmw?o.mmn fadlion to evi indamnification In General Average. Regardi dameged cango of CArga

the further transport of which is 3 by anather mmmmm@.@wmwuﬁmu

(i) Whens Lngior () above the Carrler ks B
10 the extent ﬁosefmmmwhrnhuaﬂeluwwmmmdtomwaw;
cmwnmmemamﬁmmmmawmmmmm.mmdmmmmm-
nedbymenluuillwnppuubbmmmufcuﬂmmomlmdmmﬂoﬂ,utﬁhﬂﬂﬂwnﬂusﬂlmﬂ-
‘sistorn ¥t the Tonditions of thess nubes Wil be Sat aede, UMess thay campulsenty;
-W“WMWW_ Rulss '
- by mad; the CMR Con of Geneva, 1 Mly1956.vmhﬂnﬁnmcolda‘9dw.5m_ 1978
.wwmcwconwm,mo!m.ummme{ﬁowGonFcumﬂmu(B«n,m y 1980,
-ayﬂnmomwmmwnwnmw 3 w;mw.mmombanm.asmmdsduyhmwdsdmdm
" '“‘&m‘ mﬁéﬁmu&m mde?ﬂ"Mﬂ:ln:g‘u'\ﬁx;ﬂﬁomhwdmwwaggg
- in casd o o i ggo A .
Notwthitandi 'ywoﬂmd&mh cantrary hereln, ha ‘s maximum Babity shal be limited matm)smw%mm-
Qrosy weight "the goods lost or damaged.
& BUWOFMWHOUGHWMMWWMDWMDM MWM
gad beforehand of ,mmmmmmwmmmmmnmnym by the ssid or vegsel of
vesoala elther , hmmmoum,wbymmmnfwm or nciractly to such port
and to carmy the goods or part of them their port of destination, to tanship, tahd and stor the goots Sither on shor of
1he same Carrier's expenes bt st Merchant's riek.

8. THESCOPE OFVOYAGE. The voyage harsin unmmlmlmwwmmiwyummmwm
medlnwsmmornqt.mpuummmd!hmm .Muwmmdmwonw-npw
uudingMp‘ﬂvashmwaﬂlwm&hpmdmwmamwnmw,ammmwwm

ol e L.X
call ot e sarme port mors thanonce,

1o load ond 59 fast & vesssl can racelve and - ormlfmuiv_ady!hn()anur
dmamuntmd!hmﬁ.othmmwﬁefﬂnllbsrﬂ of any coligation to load such cargo and ihe vessal may leave
mm.mmmmmw«msmmm.mmm fy
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mmmmmmmmmmum dewmuwmsmw
hollgays includad, mdmmmmmmﬂmng.mtoWWMom,m.m.mdm
awm.ﬂm, . vaasel or oraft as the Camer or his agents may Such shall due

of tha goods under this BiF of Lading. mmm.mmmmwmm Incurred by
tha Gurmer wholly or partly in retpect of soring mammmmmmmmahmmwm
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IRREVOCABLE CONTRACT OF SELLING N° 224/05/06

Between Mrs FAVI Christiana FREEMAN, address 1329 Sainte Rita,
FAVI house, phone: 95969956 Cotonou Benin from a part

And, Ets LA-RECHMIAL RC N° 25475-A INSAE: 976219107915
10 PO Box 1135 Bank account: 311300001304 Ecobank Phone/ 90 90 25 51 /
93 68 07 78 Cotonou, Benin to another part,

These have been concluding:

Article 1:
Mrs FAVI Christiana FREEMAN, importer, engage herself in selling the
goods of the two containers 40’TINBU5194973 and MSCU4804765 to the Ets

LA- RECHMIAL to a total price of Forty millions (40.000.000) CFA

Article 2:
Mrs FAVI Christiana FREEMAN will receive from the beginning of the
contract, the amount of Eight millions (8.000.000) CFA for the first

confirmation of selling.

Article 3:

Mrs FAVI Christiana FREEMAN will receive the amount of Ten
millions (10.000.000) CFA under presentation of all the originals documents
necessary for operation of clearing of goods and the caring-off, of the two
containers (Bill of Lading-purchase bill - BIVAC - Freight)

Article 4:

The rest will be balanced in one month time after the clearing and the

caring-off the two containers.

Article 5:
‘ The duty paid and the caring-off will be deduced under presentation of the
receipt and will be decided from the Twenty two millions (22.000.000) CFA

remaining



Article 6:
Mrs FAVI Christiana FREEMAN and Ets LA-RECHMIAL engage
themselves in an irrevocable contract of selling from the beginning of the

contract.

Article 7:
From the beginning of the contract, all the goods that are in the two
containers was definitively granted to Ets LA-RECHMIAL

Article 8: In case of non respect of the so-called contract by Mrs FAVI
Christiana FREEMAN, she engage herself in paying the damages and interests
valued to 18% of the purchase price which is Seven millions (7.000.000) CFA.

Article 9:

This irrevocable contact of selling is limited to two containers
INBU5194973 and MSCU4804765 which was embarked the 24th May 2006 at
Jacksonville and BIVAC N° 219864

Article 10:
The two parties engage themselves to the respect of the agreements of the
present contract
31st May 2006, Cotonou
Importer Ets LA- RECHMIAL

Mrs FAVI Christian FREEMAN DOSSA Anollinaire
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Complainant, Docket No. O¥-Of  --:t v

INTERROGATORIES .. -~ " -
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ra

MEDITERRANEAN SHIPPING Co. S.A.
and SHIPCO TRANSPORT, INC.,

MAR 5 2008

Respondents.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that complainant, pursuant to 46 CFR 502.205 of the
Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Federal Maritime Commission requests that Respondents
each serve answers to the following interrogatories:

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the interrogatories set forth herein
herein relate to a shipment of two containers identified as INBUS5194973 and MSCU4804765
from Jacksonville, Fl. to Cotonou, Benin, consisting of plastic scrap under a bill of lading of
Mediterranean Shipping Company S.A., Geneva, Bol, MSCUTD086785, shipped on board
24/05/2006.

1. Did Respondent, Mediterranean Shipping Company S. A., Geneva (“MSC”) or
Respondent, Shipco Transport, Inc.(“Shipco™) deliver to complainant, or any person or entity
acting on complainant’s behalf, the original bill of lading for the shipment?

2. If the answer to 1. supra. is yes, state the date when, by whom and to whom and the
place where, the original Bill of Lading was delivered.

3. If the answer to 1. supra. is no, state why the original bill of lading was not delivered.

4. State whether complainant, or any person or entity acting on his behalf, made a request
for delivery of the original bill of lading.

5. If the answer to 4. supra. is yes, state the all dates when each request was made, the
manner in which each request was made, by whom and to whom each request was made.

6. If the answer to 4. supra is no, state whether MSC made an offer to complainant or any

person or entity acting on his behalf to deliver the original bill df ladihg
Dated: February 21,2008 ()@QM/\
Donild 1. , firm of B

Rassier, Rassner & Olman
Attorney for Complainant
14 Tower Place

Rostyn, New York 11576
516 626-2470
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v REQUEST FOR PRODYCTION 75

OF DOCUMENTS

MEDITERRANEAN SHIPPING Co. S.A. MAR & 200

and SHIPCO TRANSPORT, INC.,

Respondents.

X

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that complainant, pursuant to 46 CFR 502.206 of the Rules
of Practice and Procedure of the Federal Maritime Commission requests that Respondents
produce for inspection and copying, the documents designated below, at the office of
complainant’s attorney, Donald D. Olman, firm of Rassner, Rassner & Olman, at 14 Tower
Place, Roslyn, New York 11576 at 10:00 A.M. on or before March 30, 2008.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the said documents may be served by mail
to the attorney for complainant at his office on or before March 30, 2008

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the documents requested herein relate to a
shipment of two containers identified as INBUS5194973 and MSCU4804765 from Jacksonville,
F1. to Cotonou, Benin, consisting of plastic scrap under a Bill of Lading of Mediterranean
Shipping Company S.A., Geneva, BoL MSCUTD086785, shipped on board 24/05/2006.

1. Bills of lading issued or made by each respondent, each copy of which is to consist of
both sides in legible form, relating to the shipment.

2. License of Respondent, Shipco Transport, Inc.(“Shipco”) as a NVOCC in effect at the
time of the shipment.

3. Bond, surety or insurance policy as required by the Federal Maritime Commission in
effect at the time of the shipment.

4., E-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature sent to, or
received from complainant, Christian Freeman, or C. Martin Taylor & Co., Inc., freight
forwarder, or any person or entity acting on there behalf, relating to the shipment together with
all documents transmitted with any such communication.

5. With respect to Respondent, Shipco, including any person or entity acting on it’s



behalf, E-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent to, or received
from, Respondent, Mediterranean Shipping Co. S.A.(“MSC”) or any person or entity acting on
it’s behalf , relating to the shipment, together with all documents transmitted with any such
communication,

6. With respect to Respondent, MSC, including any person or entity acting on it’s behalf,
E-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent to, or received from
Respondent, Shipco, or any person or entity acting on it’s behalf relating to the shipment together
with all documents transmitted with any such communication.

7. With respect to both respondents, including any person or entity acting on ¢ither or
both of there behalf, e-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent
to or received from, any person or entity,in addition to items 4 thru 6 supra., relating to the
shipment.

8. With respect to Shipco, contracts, agreements, memorandums, or documents of any
nature relating to arrangements made with C. Martin Taylor & Co. Inc., complainant, Christian
Freeman, or MSC or any person or entity acting on there behalf, relating to the shipment.

9. With respect to both respondents, including any person or entity acting on either or
both of there behalf, e-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent
to or received from, any person or entity acting in a official capacity of the Port of Cotonou,
Benin, relating to the shipment.

Dated: Roslyn, New York
February 21,2008 \Q\ Q

Don d D. lman, firm of
Rassner Ra r & Olman
Attorney for Complainant
14 Tower Place

Roslyn, New York 11576
516 626-2470
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PLEASE TAXE NOTICE, that complainant, putsuaut o 46 CFR 3502, ZUﬁ “"f‘
of Practice and Procedure of the Federal Maritime Commissicy requests that Rﬁ*:rnnde
produce fou inspection and copyiug, the documeints designated elow, at e office of
complamant’s attoraey, Dorald U, Olman, firm of Rassner, Resscer & Ulman, at 14 Tower
Piace, Rosiva, New York 11576 at 10490 AM. on or before Mach 30, 2608,

PLEASE TAKE ¥URTHER NOTICE, that the said i ;umenie toay be served by mail
to the attorney for complainant at his office on or before March 24, 2608

PL.EASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the deoienents requested nerein relate to a
shipment of Two containers 1dentified 2s INBUS5194272 and MSCU4804765 from Jacksonvilie,
Fl. to Cotonou, Benin, consistiag of plastic scrap under a Bill ot 1 ading of Mediterranean
Shipping Cowmpany S.A.. Geneva; BoL MSCUTDORGTRS, shipymd on board 24/03/2000.

Bills of ladmL issued or made by 2ach respendent, e 2 eopy of which i3 to consist of
both ~.n:1(,‘ i1 regible form, relating to the skl pmcnt

ratal
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3. Bond, surely ot nwstiance policy &2 revyiived by the Foi-ral Manttune Commissicn in
ettect at the tiwe of the chipmeni.

4 b-mail, fax, comesuondence and commnpicauens of (y other nature sent to, oy
recerved from comp,a{.-.m- Christian Sreeman, or O Martin Ty or & Co, L., freight
forwacder, i any person or entity acting on Jiere bebail, welatii ;, W ine shupment togeter - with
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5. With respect o Fespondent, Stepee, inchiding any e on of entity acting on it’s



behalf, E-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent to, or received
from, Respondent, Mediterranean Shipping Co. S.A.(“MSC”) or any person or entity acting on
it’s behalf , relating to the shipment, together with all documents transmitted with any such
communication.

6. With respect to Respondent, MSC, including any person or entity acting on it’s behalf,
E-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent to, or received from
Respondent, Shipco, or any person or entity acting on it’s behalf relating to the shipment together
with all documents transmitted with any such communication.

7. With respect to both respondents, including any person or entity acting on either or
both of there behalf, e-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent
to or received from, any person or entity.in addition to items 4 thru 6 supra., relating to the
shipment,

8. With respect to Shipco, contracts, agreements, memorandums, or documents of any
nature relating to arrangements made with C. Martin Taylor & Co. Inc., complainant, Christian
Freeman, or MSC or any person or entity acting on there behalf, relating to the shipment.

9. With respect to both respondents, including any person or entity acting on either or
both of there behalf, e-mail, fax, correspondence and communications of any other nature, sent
to or received from, any person or entity acting in a official capacity of the Port of Cotonou,
Benin, relating to the shipment.

Dated: Roslyn, New York
February 21,2008 Q\ b

Don d D. lman firm of
Rassner Ra er & Olman
Attorney for Complainant
14 Tower Place

Roslyn, New York 11576
516 626-2470



